From: Violeta Navarro

To: TAC's and IT POC’s
Date: February 15, 2023
Subject: Technical Updates - NICS Indices RTV and SPC

Good morning,

The following technical updates were made on 2/2/2023 in Omnixx to the NICS Indices EDP and MDP forms.
If your agency uses a regional CAD/RMS system your vendor will need to make these updates.

The technical specifications are attached.

e Added SPC Code ERPOAV — EDP and MDP Forms

e Added RTV 22 - EDP and MDP Forms

e Updated SPC code descriptions — EDP and MDP Forms

ATENCT JCASE DATE
Origang Agussy Mentar (00}
Agency Case Hember [QCA)
e Agmncy Hame [OhY]

Mgy Fiwcosd Losnilad (AR)
Exgiransn Dt (27

Siate Slakute and Sute#caon {557}
tals Protibing Cassgery Code 5ROy [ERANE ||| Felabonship in Vickm (RTVY

Presitated Catagery Cade (POAL

taame (i _  pescmemos
mPOMY  [hWREN, 5 *
dbid] WANES Lo [
Haighl (HET) AROCT AL T
Lorell 041 A0C TR FELONT
B Cibor {00y WAOTD 4 S e, ) et MR

AT A ST

ASTRCT ASE DATH

Crgenaing Aganty Menkie (OR5
gy St Husser (D04
Ceariving Agency Name (LYY

Agetaty Fiword Ideriitad (A0
Erpitation Diste (B3
ftale Rabotn and Sutedon (55T)

Rt M ohibisng Stk gon Code 3P0

PIFRCDN DATE

Prahisies Cambgons Cote IPCA

-+ Pubsbonabip ta Wiaim BTy o2

Hama {HA}

S {HEK}
Hpight (HGT}
Epe Coser (EVE)
(Dol f B $0N0E)

b

.o,  DESCRETON.

AHEd i comemon

Cuama or farmer wxe of vt
i £ e

Please have patience as we work on updating our ACCESS Operations Manual — Chapter 19 NICS. If you have

any questions please let me know.

Thank you,

Violeta Navarro
Information Security Officer
ACCESS Section

Washington State Patrol

Office: 360-534-2161 VolP: 16161
Mobile: 360-485-9807

ACCESS Webpage



http://www.wsp.wa.gov/_secured/access/manuals.htm
http://www.wsp.wa.gov/_secured/access/access.htm

NEW RTV CODE ADDED TO NICS INDICES (EDP & MDP)

Effective February 2", 2023 the following change has been made in Omnixx:

1. The following Relationship to Victim (RTV) code has been added to the Enter NICS Indices
Record (EDP) and Modify NICS Indices Record (MDP) forms.
A. 22 — Current or former dating relationship (can be same sex)

. RTV DESCRIPTION
01 Current or former spouse of victim
02 Parent/step-parent of victim
03 Guardian of victim
04 Child in common
05 IPersonis cohabiting or has cohabited as spouse of victim
06 Person is cohabih'ngi or has cohabited as parent of victim
07 Person is cohabiting or has cohabited as guardian of victim
08 Person similarly situated to spouse
09 Person similarly to parent of victim
10 |Person similarly situated to guardian of victim
P2 Current or former dating relationship (can be same sex)

XML Example - EDP

<OFML>

<HDR>
<ID>06HA00000L</ID>
<DAC>ACCEH</DAC>
<DAT>20221229100426</DAT>
<REF>06HAOO0000L</REF>
<MKE>EDP</MKE>
<SUM>EDP: 123, 20221230, C, TEST,TEST, M, 20000101</SUM>

</HDR>

<TRN>
<ORI>WAWSPOO031</ORI>
<ARI>123</ARI>
<EXP DTE="Y">20221230</EXP>
<PCA>C</PCA>
<RTV>22</RTV>
<NAM>TEST, TEST</NAM>
<SEX>M</SEX>
<DOB DTE="Y">20000101</DOB>
<TRANS OVERRIDE>N</TRANS OVERRIDE>

</TRN>

</OFML>



XML Example — Acknowledgement

<OFML>

<HDR>
<SRC>0SW</SRC>
<DAC>ACCEH</DAC>
<DAT>20221229100426</DAT>
<REF>06HA00000L</REF>
<MKE>ACK</MKE>
<SUM>ACK-EDP</SUM>

</HDR>

<RSP>

<TXT>Message received by Omnixx Switch </TXT>

</RSP>
</OFML>

XML Example — EDP 111

<OFML>
<HDR>
<DAC>ACCEH</DAC>
<DAT>20221229100427</DAT>
<REF>06HA00000L</REF>

<SRC>III</SRC>
<MKE>EDP</MKE>
<SUM>EDP: 123, 20221230, C, TEST,TEST, M,
</HDR>
<RSP>
<TXT>6L0106HBO0OOBR6EDP
WAWSPOO031

ACCEPT MKE/EDP

NAM/TEST, TEST

ARI/123

NRI/1016370233</TXT>
</RSP>

</OFML>

XML Example - MDP

<OFML>
<HDR>
<ID>06HA00000X</ID>
<DAC>ACCEH</DAC>
<DAT>20221229101644</DAT>
<REF>06HA00000X</REF>
<MKE>MDP</MKE>
<SUM>MDP: 1016370233, TEST,TEST</SUM>
</HDR>
<TRN>
<ORI>WAWSP0031</ORI>
<NRI>1016370233</NRI>
<NAM>TEST, TEST</NAM>
<RTV>22</RTV>
<TRANS OVERRIDE>N</TRANS OVERRIDE>
</TRN>
</OFML>

20000101</SUM>



XML Example — Acknowledgement

<OFML>
<HDR>
<SRC>0SW</SRC>
<DAC>ACCEH</DAC>
<DAT>20221229101644</DAT>
<REF>06HA00000X</REF>
<MKE>ACK</MKE>
<SUM>ACK-MDP</SUM>
</HDR>
<RSP>
<TXT>Message received by Omnixx Switch</TXT>
</RSP>
</OFML>

XML Example - MDP III

<OFML>
<HDR>
<DAC>ACCEH</DAC>
<DAT>20221229101645</DAT>
<REF>06HA00000X</REF>

<SRC>III</SRC>
<MKE>MDP</MKE>
<SUM>MDP: 1016370233, TEST,TEST</SUM>
</HDR>
<RSP>
<TXT>6L0106HBO00OBWHMDP
WAWSPOO031

ACCEPT MKE/MDP

NAM/TEST, TEST

ARI/123

NRI/1016370233</TXT>
</RSP>

</OFML>

For additional information, please refer to the ACCESS Operations Manual or submit a work order
to ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov.
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SPC CODE CHANGES TO NICS INDICES (EDP & MDP)

Effective February 2", 2023 the following change has been made in Omnixx:

2. The following State Prohibiting Category Code (SPC) has been added to the Enter NICS Indices
Record (EDP) and Modify NICS Indices Record (MDP) forms.
B. ERPOAV -7.105.330, .335 and .350

E DESCRIPTION |

CRTORD Court Or

FRPOAV 7.105.330, .335 and .350|
WADDO 1 19.41.040(2)(a) (1) FELONY
WA0002 9.41.040(1)(a)

WA0003 9.41.040(2)(2) (1), (i) and (i) MCDV
WADD04 9.41.040(a)(v)

WADDO5 9.41.040 (2)(2)(vii)

WADD06 9.41.045

WAD007 9.41.040(2)(a)(v)

WA0008 9.41.090(4)

WA0009 9.41.049(1)

WA0011 9.41.350(1)

WACRO1 WA Court-ordered restriction
WAPDO1 9.41.070(1)(d)

WAPDO2 9.41.070(1)(e)

WAPDO3 9.41.070(1)(P)

WAPDO4 9.41,070(1)(g)

WAPDOS 9.41.070(1)(a)

WAPCO1 7.105.305

WAPRO1 9.95.210 (1)

3. The following highlighted State Prohibiting Category Code (SPC) descriptions have been updated

on the NICS Indices Record (EDP) and Modify NICS Indices Record (MDP) forms.

5P b spC X
DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION |
ATCRD -ourt Qrdered Restncton | |cRTORD Court-ordered restriction
JADC L A1,040(XHa) and (2)a)iD ERPOAY 7.105.330, .335
WADDDZ 41.020(1}a) | |wanoo1 9,41,040(2)(a)() FELONY
WAL 41,0400} (a)00 WAQD02 9.41.040(1)(a)
WADDO4 7.94.040 ()(E)0M) \WADOD3 9.41.040(2)(a)(), (i) and (i) MCDV
WADDDS 41,0402 (v) and () WADD04 9.41.040(a)(v)
WADDOR [3.41,045 \WADDDS 9,41.040 (2)(a) {viil)
WADIDT 9. 41,0402} M} V/ADO0R 9.41.045
Tvanooa E-"-i-ﬂ_’gl]("l] " WAQDD7 9.41.040(2)(8)(v)
L] 41,094 (1) ! |wacoos 9.41.090(4)
WADDEL 5.41,350(1) WADD0S 9.41.043(1)
WACROL Wi Court-erdered restrchon WADD11 9,41,350(1)
WACROZ 7.54.040 (2) WACRO1 WA Court-ordered restriction
WA 1 .41,070(1}d) WAPOD1 9,41.070(1)(d)
WARDO2 E;-u.'??ﬂt_ll[l] VIAPOD2 9.41.070(1)(e)
VUASDO 3 41.070[ L} \WAPDO3 9.41.070(1)(f)
WAPDO4 941,070 L{a) WAPOD4 9.41.070(1)(0)
WAPCDS 41,0700 Ha) \WAPOOS 3.41.070(1)(z)
WARCO1 [25.50.070 WAPCO1 7.105.305
WAFRO L .35, 210(1) WAPRD1 9.95,210(1)




XML Example — EDP

<OFML>
<HDR>
<ID>06ER000003</ID>
<DAC>FBD03</DAC>
<DAT>20220929125635</DAT>
<REF>06ER000003</REF>
<MKE>EDP</MKE>
<SUM>EDP: FIREARMS BACKGROUND DIVISION TESTING, 12345TEST, 20251104, J,
DASTARDLY, DA</SUM>
</HDR>
<TRN>
<ORI>WAWSPO500</ORI>
<DNY>FIREARMS BACKGROUND DIVISION TESTING</DNY>
<ARI>12345TEST</ARI>
<EXP DTE="Y">20251104</EXP>
<PCA>J</PCA>
<SPC>ERPOAV</SPC>
<NAM>DASTARDLY, DAN V</NAM>
<SEX>M</SEX>
<HGT>509</HGT>
<WGT>176</WGT>
<HAI>BLK</HAI>
<DOB DTE="Y">19370912</DOB>
<S0C>123456789</S0C>
<MIS>FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL STATE PATROL FBD 360-555-5555</MIS>
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
<TXT>Message received by Omnixx Switch
</TXT>
</RSP>
</OFML>



XML Example — EDP I1I

<OFML>
<HDR>
<DAC>FBD04</DAC>
<DAT>20220712100549</DAT>
<REF>06CK000007</REF>

<SRC>III</SRC>
<MKE>EDP</MKE>
<SUM>EDP: TEST12345, 20280712, J, POCKET,
</HDR>
<RSP>
<TXT>6L0106CLOO0SKEEDP
WAWSPOO50

ACCEPT MKE/EDP

NAM/POCKET, POLLY

ARI/TEST12345

NRI/1015751099</TXT>
</RSP>

</OFML>

XML Example - MDP

<OFML>
<HDR>
<ID>06ER000026</ID>
<DAC>ACCS6</DAC>
<DAT>20220929150142</DAT>
<REF>06ER000026</REF>
<MKE>MDP< /MKE>

<SUM>MDP: 1016024969, TEST, TOM M, 300, GRN</SUM>

</HDR>

<TRN>
<ORI>WA0270000</ORI>
<NRI>1016024969</NRI>
<NAM>TEST, TOM M</NAM>
<WGT>300</WGT>
<EYE>GRN</EYE>
<SPC>ERPOAV</SPC>
<TRANS OVERRIDE>N</TRANS OVERRIDE>

</TRN>

</OFML>

XML Example — Acknowledgement

<OFML>
<HDR>
<SRC>0OSW</SRC>
<DAC>ACCS6</DAC>
<DAT>20220929150142</DAT>
<REF>06ER000026</REF>
<MKE>ACK</MKE>
<SUM>ACK-MDP</SUM>
</HDR>
<RSP>
<TXT>Message received by Omnixx Switch
</TXT>
</RSP>
</OFML>

POLLY,

F,

19900101,

506,

125</sSUM>



XML Example - MDP III

<OFML>
<HDR>
<DAC>ACCS6</DAC>
<DAT>20220929150143</DAT>
<REF>06ER000026</REF>

<SRC>III</SRC>
<MKE>MDP</MKE>
<SUM>MDP: 1016024969, TEST, TOM M, 300, GRN</SUM>
</HDR>
<RSP>
<TXT>6L0106ESFSKB91MDP
WAQ0270000

ACCEPT MKE/MDP

NAM/TEST, TOM M

ARI/TESTRECORD1

NRI/1016024969</TXT>
</RSP>

</OFML>

For additional information, please refer to the ACCESS Operations Manual or submit a work order
to ITDHelp@wsp.wa.gov.
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